

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Dilshodbek J.

Android Engineer

SUMMARY

- 4 years of commercial experience with Kotlin
- Intermediate English

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Android
Programming Languages	Java, Kotlin
Mobile Frameworks and Libraries	Crashlytics, Kotlin Coroutines, Retrofit
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	Agile, MVVM
Android Libraries and Tools	Android SDK
SDK / API and Integrations	Android SDK, API, Kotlin Flow, Retrofit
Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services	Android SDK, JetPack
Deployment, CI/CD & Administration	Bamboo
Version Control	BitBucket, GitHub

EXPERIENCE

MyTaxi ,child company of Newmax technologies, Tashkent city - Android middle

06/11/2021 -present

I have been working at MyTaxi app, ordering a taxi app for users. We have been using agile methodology here

Bamboo Apps - Android middle

12/04/2022 -15/07/2002

I worked at Bamboo Apps, a UK based project called Remote control app of Jaguar and Land Rover as an Android developer.

Workly LLC,child company of Newmax technologies, Tashkent city - Android middle

05/11/2020 -06/11/2021

I worked at Workly for developing time attendance applications to track employees come in and come out and via their pin code or qr code.

Umbrella Soft, Tashkent city - Android middle

04/08/2018-24/03/2020

I worked at Umbrella Soft for more than two years. I developed my programming skills there. I created a local fast food delivery app there called BBQ delivery app. I have also done several other apps there.

I-ONE, Urgench city -Android junior

06/01/2017 - 11/06/2017

I started my new job at I- one company as an android developer.I improved my university knowledge into real practice there.

PROJECTS

BBQ Delivery

Description: This app is used in Tashkent to order and deliver fast food mainly from BBQ.A user can order from a map or predefined address.

<https://m.apkpure.com/bbq-delivery/uz.usoft.bbqdelivery>

Soyada

Description: This app is gambling game by playing money cupors . Winners are identified by random numbers

<https://soyada.uz/ru>

Wisdom Advanced Dictionary

Description: This is an advanced English Uzbek dictionary for trial and premium for use. It contains large words database and explanation ever

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uz.usoft.waiodictionary>

Mobile Test assessment for train company

Description: This app is used only for Train company employees to check their knowledge at their specialty. Users must choose one of four options in each test Not published on store



EDUCATION

Tashkent University of Information Technologies Urgench Branch , Urgench city- Bachelor's degree

2014 - 2018

